
From: Elizabeth Ullrich 
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2008 11:11 AM 
To: R1LAT RESOURCE 
Subject: SLi Lighting - CORRECT DIRECTIONS to NJ warehouse 
 
Please place this email into the package for SLi Lighting, LN 39-31336-01, DN 030-37842, 
Contol No. 142837. 
 
THIS IS VERY IMPORTANT:  there are two Blackwood NJ streets withing zip code 29575, 
Glenn Avenue and Glenn Drive.  Glenn Drive, where the Genesis Services warhehouse for SLi 
Lighting is located, does NOT show up on Yahoo-maps or MapQuest.   Only Glenn Avenue 
shows up, and it is a residential neighborhood a mile or so south of where the warehouse is on 
Glenn Drive. 
 
Directions to 200 GLENN DRIVE:  go over the BF Bridge, follow 676/76 south to 42 south 
(towards Atlantic City).  Take Exit 10 onto the Black Horse Pike NORTH.  Make  LEFT at the 
stoplight onto Lower Landing road (cemetery on left).  Follow this up the hill to the blinking 
yellow light, make a RIGHT onto Landing Road, follow to the end and make a left onto Glenn 
Drive, warehouse will be there. 
 
this is public, non-sensitive, normal release date   
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